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( Only for Members )

We here by inform to all the members of our Bank, that the 30"
Annual General Meeting of our Bank for F.Y. 2023 - 2024 will be held
on Saturday 03" August 2024 at 2.30 PM At . Lions Blood Center,
Lions Park, Dhate mala, Ichalakaranji 416115 to consider the
following subjects. The members are requested to attend the meeting

intime.
Meeting Agenda

th

1) To read and confirm the minutes of Previous 29" Annual General Meeting held on
26" August 2023

2) To consider and approve the Annual Audit report, Balance sheet, profit and loss
Alc. report for the year ended 31" March 2024.

3) To approve the statutory audit compliance report for the year 2022-2023.

4) To Accept the statutory Auditors report for the year 2023-2024.

5) To sanction the expenditure exceeding the budget for the year 2023-2024 and to
approve the budget recommended by the Board of Directors for the year 2024-
2025.

6) To give authority to Board of Director to fix remuneration and approve Statutory
Auditor appointed by the Reserve Bank of India for the year 2024-2025.

7) To approve the remuneration and appointment of Internal Auditor, Concurrent
Auditor and Tax Auditor for the year 2024-2025.

8) To take note of the loans and advances given to the Board of Directors and their
relatives in the year 2023-2024.

9) To approve Written-off of Bad Loan and Advances Certified by Statutory Auditor
with the right of recovery intact.

10) To take a note and approve the interest rebate given and closed loan and

advances accounts under One Time Settlement(OTS), Compromise Settlement
&
Technical write off policy in the financial year 2023-2024.
11) To take a note of newly appointed member in Board of Director (BoD) and
Board of management (BoM).

12) To grant leave for absence of the members of the bank who have not attended

this Annual General Meeting.

13) To Consideration any other subject matter with the permission of chairman.

Place : Ichalakaraniji
Date : 16/07/2024

By the Order of Board of Directors

Shri. Ashok Appaso Patil

Shri. Sunil Satgonda Patil
Chief Executive Officer

Chairman
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* Note *

1) In the absence of the required Quorum at the appointed time, The meeting will be adjourned for Half hours
and the adjourned meeting will be conducted immediately thereafter, at the same venue,, irrespective of whether
there is Quorum or Not.

2) The members should Sent their suggestions and questions if any to the head office of the Bank in written

manner to reach such in Bank before 25/07/2024.

3) The Balance sheet and Profit and Loss account and the Report of Auditor for F.Y 31°" March 2024 are

published of the notice board of the Bank Head office and on the website of the Bank i.e www.sanmatibank.com.

4) Ifany changein Address Share Members should inform new Address in Writing to bank.

5) Ifshare members are not taken share certificates please take it from Bank. If you have loosed your shares
certificate, submit Indemnity Bond and fee in Bank and take new Shares Certificate.

6) According to the Bye-Laws of the Bank, each Member should nominate the Nominee for shares. If
members have yet not nominated, it is advised to members please submit the nomination application in the
Bank immediately.

7) Those members who have not yet recieved their Identity Card Should submit two Photos of 4*5 CM Size to

the Bank as soon as possible and get their Identity card.

8) Asperinstructions of RBI, It is Mandatory for all Customer Account Holders and members of the Bank to
Complete their KYC. Account holders who not fulfilled this should contact the concerned Branch and Submit
the Updated KYC Documents.

9) Member should bring their membership card to the Annual Meeting.
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(FeEReT B30T Ia)

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

30dlI

arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2024 (?l'laﬂa k)

(Rs In Lacs)

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES | Wieae & quit Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
Capital QUodl 91T 9igad 1 893.23 875.77
Reserve And Surplus & TS & 2 2,685.44 2,375.55
Profit Bk

Deposits 3t 3 30,659.83 34,692.48
Borrowings Heret st 4 205.43 -
Other Liabilities & Provisions | 3 <Uft 9 aXdal 5 854.79 942.16

Total THUT 35,298.71 38,885.95

For

B.B.C.P. & Associates
Partner- C.A. Ashish Bhosale
Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)

M.No. 117217

FRN : 126822W

For

Sunil Revankar & co.
Chartered Accountant
(Internal Auditor)

C.A. Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516

FRN 125857W

Sou. Hemlata A. Patil  Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

a



™
/s ANMATI
SAHAKARI

/’ BANK LTD.

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

(FeEReT B30T Ia)

Al AP db fo1. sactdpotl.

30dlI

arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2024 (?l'laﬂa k)

(Rs In Lacs)
ASSETS Hrerw & Juft Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023
A9 g g fIrge . .
Cash and Bank Balances 6 836.55 1061.40
Balances with Banks and TR dordia Rrgs 7 3605.74 5419.45
Money at Call & Short Notice | @ ®iet =t
Investments I[.E' e 8 6084.53 8774.01
Advances L 9 23292.20 22617.61
Fixed Assets FART ST 9 10 1111.67 569.91
EELCH
Other Assets SR HTeH T 1 368.03 443.56
Total kool 35,298.71 38,885.95
Contingent Liabilities HTE Uit & 12 12.34 10.45
SEIEHE]

Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman

Ajit Shivappa Koik

Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni
Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil

Director Board

Shital Narasgonda Patil
Vitthal Pundalik Chopade
Chandrakant Annaso Patil

Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule

Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman

Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole

Annaso Bandu Murchitte

Pradip Mahavir Manere

Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache

Hanmant urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande

Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.), Mahaveer Balu Yalrute
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arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs In Lacs)
Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. | ended 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
l. Income : 34 -
Interest Earned SIS SHT 9 Sl 13 3328.80 3177.00
Other Income BAL 34 14 138.87 165.50
Total THUT 3,467.67 3,342.50
Il. Expenditures : el
Interest Expended Seft 7 Ftedia =S 15 2207.26 2261.11
Operating Expenses | gymeshie @ 16 774.08 742.51
Provisions and NGl 17 1039.15 190.71
Contingenties
Tl 4,020.49 3,194.33
For For
B.B.C.P. & Associates Sunil Revankar & co. g4 Hemlata A. Patil  Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Partner- Ashish Bhosale Chartered Accountant Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)
M.No. 117217

FRN : 126822W

(Internal Auditor)
C.A. Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516

FRN 125857W

‘ﬂ
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arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024

(Rs In Lacs)

Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. ended 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
lIl. Profit / (Loss) : @ — e
Net Profit / (Loss) quiAEET fFeas
of The Year T / e - 552.83 148.17
Profit / (Loss) Hrfiet vt frge - -
Brought Forward THT
Tl -552.83 148.17
IV. Appropriations :*
Tran. to Statutory Reserves | Tt - 37.04
Tran. to Reserve u/s 63 (c) | Tauget HmEer 003 - -
of MSCS Act 2002 (§3) 3T
Tran. to Education Fund Toreor ffy - 1.48
Tran. to Proposed Dividends| @ - -
Tran. to Provision for EEERCIREH G - 10.00
Standard Assets
Tran. to I.LF.R AU TG-3aN 1Y - 15.00
Tran. to Contingent Fund | 3Teferes feft - 14.82
Tran. to BDDR T gfea Feh - 18.00
Tran. to Social Fund TrTfoTeR e - -
Tran. to Staff Welfare Fund | sHart semr feft - -
Balance of profit C/F farge @ - 51.83
Total ThUl -- 148.17

(*) Subject to approval of AGM

Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman

Ajit Shivappa Koik

Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni

Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil

Shital Narasgonda Patil
Vitthal Pundalik Chopade
Chandrakant Annaso Patil
Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule

Director Board

Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman

Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole

Annaso Bandu Murchitte

Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache

Pradip Mahavir Manere
Hanmant urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande

Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.), Mahaveer Balu Yalrute

N
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SCHEDULE - 1 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL ummsigas
(Rs In Lacs)

Particulars A ndiod 31.05.2024 | entied 31.05.2023
Authorised Share Capital ¢ | arfergpa wmwisaE 1,500.00 1,000.00
Authorised Capital 1000000.00. - Class ‘A
shares of Rs 100./- each (2022-23)

Authorised Share Capital
Authorised Capital 1000000.00. - Class ‘A )
shares of Rs 100./- each (2023-24) R | TUele! AT 893.23 875.77
Issued Paid Up
Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up %) dufhe 888.26 870.80
1) Individual (14336) (Last Yr 14095) ?) WEH HE ] ]
2) Co-Op Institutions / State Govt. 3
3; Otherz (28) (Last Yr 28) ¥ 4.97 4.97
Total Thut 893.23 875.77
Statutory Reserve | TTTEA 656.58 618.48
Opening Balance Frardr Brge 618.48 577.59
Additions during the year 91e] aufdiel e 38.10 40.89
Deductions during the year EISELNGEEIRE:| - -
Building fund 2 | zAra ff 529.14 399.91
Opening Balance gt Rigs 399.91 464.88
Additions during the year EICELTISEICRED| 129.24 60.03
Deductions during the year EISELRISEEIRCE - 125.00
Divident Equalisation Funds 3 | ey EweRto et 10.28 10.28
Opening Balance gt figs 10.28 10.28
Additions during the year EISERIRIKEIE - -
Deductions during the year EISGRIIEERIRE - -
Bad And Doubtful Debts ¥ | w9 g e 84.16 398.51
Opening Balance Frardr Brge® 398.51 471.68
Additions during the year 9Te] Nt aTg W 439.65 96.83
Deductions during the year EICEEINIKICEIRE: 754.00 170.00
Investment fluctuation reserve v | TAEE Wg—3an Fe 192.68 177.68
Opening Balance gt g 177.68 152.68
Additions during the year 9Te] Nt a1e W 15.00 25.00
Deductions during the year EISELNGEEIRE:| - —
Addl. Stat. Res.u/s 63(c) Of MSCS Act 2002 | ¢ | 3TTeRfayes feft 49.39 34.57
Opening Balance gLt forgen 34.57 22.10
Additions during the year 9Te] Nt a1g & 14.82 12.47
Deductions during the year 9] It o1 A — _
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(AT PI-3ATT deb) arftfes arzarar 2023 - 2024
(Rs In Lacs)

For the year For the year

Particulars LN ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023

7 | Special B.D.D.R. o | foviw dwiftm o gia fh 49.48 194.48
Opening Balance gaTdret frg® 194.48 131.48
Additions during the year =] afdfiet ae @ 70.00 63.00
Deductions during the year e Fieer T T 215.00 -

g | BDDR for rural advance ¢ | oo e ffer 866.36 92.86
Opening Balance g frgs 92.86 70.00
Additions during the year 1] AT 16 W 933.00 22.86
Deductions during the year e aidier 1 TeH 153.50 )

9 | Prov. For technical upgrade fund < | et e ok et ) -
Opening Balance et farge ) 40.00
Additions during the year =1e], aiefier a1e @ - -
Deductions during the year =1e] et Sl TEH ) 40.00

10| Provision for STD asset R0 | T WIATRIA TG 92.85 82.85
Opening Balance et fargeh 82.85 82.85
Additions during the year =1e] it e 10.00 -
Deductions during the year =1e] el ISl TEH - -

11| Social Welfare Fund 2e | wmis e - -
Opening Balance el fargeh - 4.20
Additions during the year 1] AT 16 WA - -
Deductions during the year =1e], Siefict a1 Tm - 4.20

12| Investment Depreciation Reserve R | Ak e e 20.91 15.91
Opening Balance g fgs 15.91 15.91
Additions during the year 1] it e W 5.00 -
Deductions during the year 1] et <o Tem - -

13| Building Revaluation Reserve °3 | ARG YAHeHTEA feh 673.50 100.20
Opening Balance graTdre g 100.20 100.20
Additions during the year =] vieliet a6 wH 573.30 -
Deductions during the year EIFGLEIEERIRC - -

14| ARC Reserve % | - - -
15| Jubali Fund (H) | Sgfeel WS - -
Opening Balance rardrt frgs - 1.64
Additions during the year e} I a1e A - -
Deductions during the year EISER T R - 1.64

16| Spl reserve for BDDR (5% ) 2 | ot wiRa gt feht - 88.83
Opening Balance g f3rgeh 88.83 88.83
Additions during the year EICERRIS I R - -
Deductions during the year EISELNGEEIRE: 88.83 -

17| Sanmati Mahila Kalyan Nidhi e | Tl weamn Aty 12.92 12.80
Opening Balance At frgs 12.80 11.95
Additions during the year EISERRIG I CRG| 1.56 3.30
Deductions during the year EISERCE R 1.45 246
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(FedRe Pr-aiTq 3p) arftfes 3rEarer 2023 - 2024
(Rs In Lacs)
) For the year For the year
Particulars qqIHeA ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
18 | Education Deviopment Fund ve | e o faeh - -
Opening Balance et fargeh - 2.15
Additions during the year EICERRI I R - -
Deductions during the year EISELNGEEIRE:| - 2.15
19 | Member Deviopment Fund e} | wvmER fomwm s - -
Opening Balance grardrEt Rigs - 3.34
Additions during the year 1] AT aTe e - -
Deductions during the year EISELNGEEIRE:| - 3.34
20 | Prov. for Non Performing Investment 20 FICAE AR 0.03 0.03
Opening Balance e Rige 0.03 0.03
Additions during the year 9T} At a1e @ - -
Deductions during the year =Te] et o @A ) )
Balance in Profit And Loss 751 /AT .552.83 14817
Total T 2685.44 2375.55
SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS 3dit
(A) | Demand Deposits ¢ | umoft 3kt 1,339.26 1,326.82
(i) From Banks %) hehgd - -
(if) From Others R) S 1,339.26 1,326.82
Saving Bank deposit T 3t 3,443.52 4,346.19
Term Deposit et ot 25,877.05 29,019.47
(i)From Banks %) Sehshgd _ _
(i)From Others R) I 25,877.05 29,019.47
Total (L,11,11) U 30,659.83 34,692.48
(B)| (i) Deposits of branches in India R | 2)9RATdS ST St 30,659.83 34,692.48
(i) Deposits of branches outside India R)WRATETR{ I 3eft _ _
Total (B) 30,659.83 34,692.48
SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS ST&{ie
1 | Borrowing in India | SO & 205.43 -
(i) Reserve Bank of India 2 )feee sehehgd - -
(ii) Other Banks R)FH Sehshgd 205.43 -
(iii) Other institutions and agencies 3)3E TEAT F Tt - -
(iv) Others Long Term ¥ )3 el ot - -
(Subordinated) deposits (LTD)

2 | Borrowings outside India 3 | VRATERiS w — -
Total: (I and II) THUi= (% + ?) 205.43 -
Secured borrowings included anult & (% + R)
in I and Il above
Rs .... Lacs (Last YearRs ....) — —
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SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIBILITIES & PROVISIONS (3 2uft & a=dg)
(Rs In Lacs)
] For the year For the year
Particulars NIl ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
1 | Bills payable 2 | o fua 0.48 0.16
2 | Inter-office adjustments (Net) R | ST HETEE gHESE - -
3 | Interests accrued 3 | =N S 803.71 855.69
4 | Others (including Provisions) ¥ | 3 (el 50.59 86.30
Total U 854.79 942.16
SCHEDULE- 6 CASH AND BANK BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (T%g & &k 1)
1 | Cash in hand 2 | T g
(Including foreign currency notes) (T =TT AIEEE) 836.55 1061.40
2 | Balance with Reserve Bank of India | 2 | fiseg S=hehdiat frge -
(i) in Current Account i) EHFL‘@WFZ[%:E[ _ -
(ii) in other Accounts ii) 3R 39 Wi -
Total: (1 and 2) T 836.55 1,061.40
SCHEDULE - 7 BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES (3 siehrtci f3rgies)
1 | InIndia ¢ | vrard
(i) Balance with Bank g yammHie Rige 3,605.74 5,419.45
(a) In Current Account i)aTe @ 1,121.81 1,639.18
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts i) 3R 39 WIAmE 2,483.94 3,780.27
(i) Money at call and short notice 9)Hict g W Afeemefia 19 _ _
(a) With banks DEEESF _ _
(b) With other institutions (RBI LAF) ii ) 3L TEATEE (RBI LAF) — —
Total : (i &ii) THU - (2TR) 3,605.74 5,419.45
2 | Outside India 3 | WRAMETE
(i) in Current Accounts R )ITe] WIHE! - -
(i) in Other Deposit Accounts R)FH CEl W . - -
(iii) Money at call and short notice 3)iel 9 wi¢ Aifeaneier T - -
Total: (i, ii & iii) THoT - (§,393) - -
Grant Total: (1 and Il) Mt (§aR) 3,605.74 5,419.45
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SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENT (TTeT<IU[h)

(Rs In Lacs)

. For the year For the year
Particulars qusiiet ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
1 | Investments in India in g | WRAT! e = 5,327.36 7,321.24
(i) Government Securities 2) erﬁ LGCH - —
(ii) Other approved securities R) 3O TR U 49.02 10.13
(iii) Shares 3) D™ _ _
(iv) Debentures and Bonds ¥) fes=rd amfor s B B
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint Y) TERAH HU=T o1/
ventures Teham T IR
vi) Others (SRs issued by ARC) it (A 1222;‘ 1,996.74
Less: Provision for ARC SR I TH AR W= /e S ~554.09
Total T 708.15 1,442.65
2 | Investments outside India in R | WRAETR TAAUER 6,084.53 8,774.01
(i) Government securities 9 )T sl TE
(Including local authorities) (TR TTTereRt) - -
(if) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures R)UET=EH I /HIh IUHH
(iii)Other investments (to be specified) 3)3A AU -
Total T 6,084.53 8,774.01
SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES (<)
(A) | (1) Bills purchased and discounted 2 | %) B sherett 3T g feeveh foe - —
(i) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans }) FVAER Wths HATE 10,588.66 8,697.93
repayable on demand ige, FeETeTde, AN
(iii) Term loans 3) et &t 12,703.55 13,919.68
Total ThUl 23,292.20 22,617.61
(B)| (i) Secured by tangible assets R [¢) Hgyd HrergR gt 21,816.64 21,491.81
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees R) ok /e gHigR Heat _ _
(iif) Unsecured 3) gl 1,475.57 1,125.81
Total 23,292.20 22,617.61
(C)| 1. Advances in India 3 | ATt el
(i) Priority sectors %) TTET=IhH & 15,306.05 16,044.56
(i) Public sector ?) Frléﬁlﬁiﬁ & _ _
(iii) Banks 3) ShT - _
(iv) Others ¥) 3@ 7,986.15 6,573.05
Total T 23,292.20 22,617.61
2. Advances Outside India WIRATSTEe ot
(i) Due from banks %) Fhrhgd o WA - -
(i) Due from others ?) 3ATHST I A - -
(a) Bills purchased and discounted )@ shefefl 7 g feereft @R - -
(b) Syndicated loans o) ffgehes st - -
(c) Others )5 Fi - -
Grand Total: (C.1 & C.2) M (39%) 23,292.20 22,617.61
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(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars [ENIE entiod 31052024 | entied 31.05.2023
Premises FHRA 780.40 203.81
At cost as on 31st March of the arfier aut=ar 3¢ 9 203.81 213.59
preceding year it et 585.40 -
Additions during the year 9Te] Nt a1e &y - -
W.I.P. during the year IR ST G - -
Deductions during the year 9Te] FuTIe a1 @Y 8.81 9.79
Depreciation to date CIEERCRSEIN]
Other Fixed Assets 3 fer Arem
(including furniture and fixtures) (iR amfon forerereres) 331.27 366.11
At cost as on 31st March of the Hrflet It 3¢ W 366.11 325.79
preceding year TS @R 28.42 97.95
Additions during the year 91e] aufdiel aTe & 13.54 3.42
Deductions during the year 9Te] FuTIe a1 @Y 49.72 54.21
Depreciation to date TSR BT
Total 1 & 2 THUT 1,111.67 569.91
(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars quiet ontiot 31.052024 | ended 31.00.2023
Inter-office adjustment (net) TR ST FGHENA (42) - -
Interest accrued TS ST 279.23 325.49
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at SATTS AT T 30.00 40.00
source
Stationery and stamps WA anfor Wy 16.91 18.99
Non-banking assets acquired in ST FHIUHTETS e - - -
satisfaction of claims o shereft T Sfeh ATt
Others 3 41.89 59.08
Total Thut 368.03 443.56
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SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (¥¥1=a 2uft 9 WaTegRt)
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arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

(Rs In Lacs)

Particulars qufiet ontiot 31.052024 | anded 31.08.2023
Claims against the bank not Ex U helet A hetel - -
acknowledged as debts Fhfoeg g
Liability for partly paid investments HC: I AT G - -
Liability on account of outstanding IS TS hiHoFeH= - -
forward exchange contracts FHRATEE FHEA G
Guarantees given on behalf of Qrefiel ek o feerett - -
constituents &

(@) In India ) WAt
(b) Outside India ) HIRATSTET - -

Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations

Tipfd, gme, 3T s
EEICHDI]

Other items for which the bank is TA T TS Sh 12.34 10.45
contingently liable TR JAEGR TS
Total Tt 12.34 10.45
SCHEDULE 13 -INTEREST EARNED (=<t 51 9 & R)
(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars aueier ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
Interest/discount on advance/bills S /[gddd 2,682.22 2,426.52
Income on investments A 3T 411.98 512.52
Interest on balances with Reserve RSN AT 3 TR Ik 201.05 213.66
Bank of India & other inter-bank funds Hemeia fgs et ==
Others ER 33.55 24.30
Total Thul 3,328.80 3,177.00
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(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars Uit ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
Commission, exchange and brokerage HHIIH, T T TR 2.85 3.24
Profit on sale of investments AU AT fafshaTieet T 7.20 24.52
Less : Loss on sale of investments - [AavhreA fafshariat drer - -
Profit on revaluation of investments AU [THTHATR TH - -
Less : Loss on revaluation of investments - [AavhrAT fafshatita dter - -
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other T, SARAT, AT 3R
assets AT foBAIG SATefell T — -
Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and AT - SHH, FARAT, 3T 3
other assets e felhiqH e et — -
Profit on exchange transactions faformr SRR 76
Less : Loss on exchange transactions - T[T fafshaia dier - -
Income earned by way of dividends etc. HUAT /IUBTAT v W /
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint WIS T IUHATS AT - -
ventures abroad/in India 3.3 I frasfoeiel 3o 1.01 1.01
BDDR written back HIRE gfed Ffa - -
Miscellaneous Income faferer 37t 127.81 136.73

Total TRl 138.87 165.50
Note : Under Items 2 to 5 loss figures may be shown in brackets.
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED (34t @ eiieiict =aT<)
(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars awfier ended 31.03.2024 | ended 31.03.2023
Interest on deposits Sferenftet =t 2,047.53 2,243.31
Interest on Reserve Bank of India FANEATT / TS H 159.73 17.80
/ Inter-Bank borrowings EEICHCRIE]

Others Lo - -
Total ThUT 2,207.26 2,261.11

_
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(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars aaufiet entiod 31052024 | entied 31052023
1 | Payments to & provisions for employees | ¢ | == gol a aieel 358.53 340.66
2 | Rent, taxes and lighting 3 | WTe, W, 3T fereterer 4554 45.05
3 | Printing and stationery 3 | BUE 9 RIEQ 10.74 10.02
4 | Advertisement and publicity ¥ | Sfea o g 2.00 3.83
5 | Depreciation on bank's property & | ShAT HTETHTER THN 58 53 64.00
6 | Director's fees, allowances & expenses | & | T=Tetshrl 6,9, 3wt @< 037 555
7 | Auditors' fees and expenses o | arffeed= i et @< 15.15 15.30
(Including branch auditors)
8 | Law charges ¢ | I e
9 | Postages.Telegrams, Telephones, etc. g | 2T, Sefum, Sefe 0.23 0.27
10 | Repairs and maintenance R0 | GREl d qEHTA 5.03 5.48
11 | Insurance 2o | Fos 19.63 20.84
12 | Other expenditure e® | ST @ 57.21 56.39
13 | Loss on sale of Asset to ARC 23 | ARC = forsht shefea 199.12 175.12
Asset siliat drer - -
Total THUT 774.08 742.51
(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars qufiet entiod 31052024 | entid 311052023
1 | Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Provision TR gfed e MY Tg 1,015.00 112.86
2 | Provision against Standard Assets R RCIRICIIC G - -
3 | Depreciation provided for Shifting of TG TR HIAMT herell - 15.00
Investment RN
4 | Provision for Income Tax ¥ | STERTEE! Te 15.22 50.08
5 | Special Reserve under Income Tax & | TR T feri Twta Ay - -
6 | Provision for Non Performing Investment g | S Tele TAavEhiTS! 3.93 2.24
& Depriciation on investment TG 9 [Aavhiatd T8
7 | Loss on Acquisition of hangal W off o | dfa drer - 10.53
8 | Provision For IDR ¢ | e Tam fre 5.00 -
Total Thut 1,039.15 190.71

N
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T 0¥-0%Y ATATHRAT TP ASS Falded Q17D

355 qusfe T R0%3-¥ | FT03I-¥ | AT 03-¥ | FT R0¥-3Y CICKCE]
ﬁ\‘{x’ ol T EI RG] FHRar ArToft HROT
q AR TR, T.971, 99 3,90,00,000,00 3,4¢,93,§%3.¢¢ 0.00 3,40,00,000.00 90) T AR BE q Wi a
2 e, @, famr, fearesht £4,00,000,00 §2,4§,03%.80 0.00 £4,00,000.00 i i s e
3 39 = 819,00,000,00 80,9%,03%.¢§ 0.00 80,00,000.00 49) Sradie ardha T
8 FrRRfR KEININ 6 9Y4,000.00 23,000.00 ¢,000.00 40,000.00 T @ e A,
4 <Uld, dR 9 e 4,§0,000.00 4,03,3¢R.¢Y4 0.00 4,34,000.00 42) 704 R SR T
& gt &Y 919,00,000.00 94,2¢,9%0.00 0.00 94,00,000.00 ot e e e
© IART §4,00,000,00 4¢,43,96¢.95 0.00 §0,00,000.00
4 WHR! ol J@Tastel TRIRT ¥,00,000,00 3.,8%,40.00 0.00 ¥,00,000.00 ) flt eers e 3
] RUsrt g Hew=a ,00,000.00 9%,63,¢38.€0 0.00 20,00,000.00 S @ -q:m}
90 TR T FEIIR @I @ ¢,00,000.00 9,%,9%0.€€ %,19%,980.€€ 90,00,000.00 ;Z;:: m;;aﬁx
99 AFEIIR T FTEIIR QUi 94,00,000.,00 9¢,§¢,399.89 9,£¢,399.€9 0,00,000.00 qﬁﬁaﬁm
R ?%QF-F\&, U‘ZITs‘, G‘I‘Iﬁ?ﬁ {,00,000.00 92,1%,¢.&9 3,0%,32¢.€9 93,00,000,00
93 e @ 3,00,000,00 9,%9,%¢9.00 0.00 ?,40,000.00 33) 7 § o v o
9% e §,00,000,00 §,¢R,000.00 ¢%,000.00 §,00,000,00 &, mﬁwm
4 T wuT @ ¥,00,000,00 Q,¢§,CR.9%8 ' 0.00 3,00,000.00 3¥) ofercet et Re
9% HATAS HEes THT T 9Y4,000.00 ?,04¢.00 0.00 20,000,00 arGer il @
90 WA FARY G 9,00,000.00 R%,&36.00 0.00 9,00,000.00 ¥o) dhaict EraTadte
QK TUReT e 34,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 W TSI dTGe @ U0
) Tfdreror @ 40,000,00 3%,849.00 0.00 40,000.00 e G2t feer ot araert
R0 ot e £4,00,000,00 99,819,9¢R.00 €,%0,0¢R.00 94,00,000.00
R1 Fraere=it 6 ¢,00,000,00 ?,9%,81%.€9 0.00 4,00,000,00
R ). 1. s 9,94,000.00 q,¢R,30%.00 9,%08.00 q,194,000.00
R¥] HATED el 3,00,000.00 9,¢R,000.00 0.00 3,00,000.00
W el @d ],00,000.00 9,44,909.69 0.00 ],00,000.00
Y ﬁ?;flﬁ CREECH 92,00,000.00 ],%3,&R9.00 0.00 90,00,000.00
& dp AT ¥0,000.00 9,20,400.00 ¢19,400.00 94,000.00
RV GEIDG gﬁﬂ ot fAeft 30,00,000,00 2,00,000.00 0.00 Y4,00,000.00
U Y Cad 40,00,000,00 94,3,0%.00 0.00 3Y4,00,000,00
BAS @l Ree 93,00,000,00 39,33,9.%0 9¢,3,9RR.00 30,00,000,00
30 TAAUE THRT Y4,00,000,00 4,00,000.00 0.00 ,40,000.00
39 GIUGER 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00
ER B Td 9§,000,00 0.00 0.00 QY,000.00
33 | v groaem At 93,00,000,00 20,34,%4%.00 1,34,892.00 94,00,000.00
38 Rydfier oo 219,000.00 9,4¢,438.02 9,39,430.00 3,00,000.00
34 RragRet o 4,40,000.00 §,§3,98€.00 9,93,9%%.00 19,00,000.00
3% Vﬁ@a g 94,00,000.00 9%,¢,%4.93 0.00 9Y4,00,000,00
30 o i AR 34,000,00 ¥9,¢34.00 &,¢34.00 $0,000,00
3¢ D3 ATfor JaveT 4,00,000.00 ¥,%0,3§€.00 0.00 4,00,000,00
R aTex o ¢4,000.00 43,339.00 0.00 §0,000.00
80 wfer R 99,000.00 3,90,20.93 3,4%,020.00 ¥,00,000,00
89 AN, ERWBIS!, SRIST 0.00 ?,0%,000.00 R,08,000.00 ,00,000.00
TR ¢,¢9,38,000.00 ¢,R0,%2,310.¢0 42,¥9,948.¢¢ ¢,%3,%0,000,00
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T 0¥ -0%Y4 JTATHRAT AU UTHY T
_“_“

R,¢8,%4,000.00

9,40,00,000.00

ﬂ?ﬁ'ﬂiﬁﬂ'\ﬁﬁ T 9,8Y4,00,000,00 aﬁﬁﬁ W‘h‘ﬂ?vr TS 9,90,00,000.00
BN, fHRPIs S §,00,000.00 P GIR WA 3,40,00,000.00
SR STHT 9,24,00,000.00 TR T 4,40,00,000.00

0.00  HYTH TPI 9,40,%4,000.00
URuT 3%,90,84,000.00  geur 3%,90,%Y4,000.00

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.; Ichalkaranji
Amount Transfred to DEAF

m 2228 | 202324 |

Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF 8,60,393.00 10,44,928.00
2 Add : Amount Transferred to DEAF during year 1,84,535.00 1,88,925.00
3 Less : Amount Reimbured to DEAF towards claim 0.00 0.00
4 Closing Balance of Amount Transfer to DEAF 10,44,928.00 12,33,853.00
TERTY WEHRT AT 2280 (WHE HATAR 224%) HRME e () Al
ACIEITAR | R0R3 - Y IT U
Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors Fund Their relatives
FATAF T ATAATERIAT FEATT AT IO 1% 12, 32/03 /203Y 3R
Weh qed 39 AN F oA A
quefier T G GO YeY A0 a1 eI
<o ot Ted 39 TR 96.86 91.10 wfter
AT Bl Ted 38 AR 248.20 223.72 wftet
THUT 345.06 314.82

PR 3T WA SYSAHT Hie!, NEus q Ifgareft qRmaT smaasd g,

K



///Efﬁﬁ“@ﬁm AAd)l AZPR) db o1, sactpoll. 30dI

(AeERRT PI-3ATT eb) arftfes argarar 2023 - 2024

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.Ichalkaranji
Malti- State Co-op. Bank

(Rs In Lacs)
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2024
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c -552.83 148.17
Add : Depreciation
Loss on sale of Dead Stock 58.53 6388
Profit on sale of Dead Stock ’
0.00
Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 2689.49 567.37
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances -674.59 -2815.42
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable 46.26 6.97
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 29.28 27.78
(Increase)/Decrease in Loss Written Off 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers -4032.65 2063.35
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable -51.98 -61.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities -35.39 -10.08
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision 0.00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Others Funds 862.73 -1108.33 -149.13 -306.40
Cash Generated from Operating Activities -1661.16 -158.23
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -613.83 -97.95
Increase in Borrowings 205.43 0.00
Sale of Fixed Assets 13.54 3.42
Cash Generated from Investing Activities -394.86 -94.52
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued 17.46 114.33
Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Acquisition of Non-banking assets 0.00 0.00
Cash Generated from Financing Activities
17.46 114.33
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents -2038.56 -138.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 6480.85 6619.27
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 4442.29 6480.85
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 836.55 1061.40
Balance with Other Banks 3605.74 5419.45
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@ (Rs. in Lacks )
Sr.No.| Particulars As on 31 March 2024
Name of the Bank Sanmati Sah. Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji (Multi - State)
Registered Office Address 7/111, Janata Chowk, Laxmi Market,
Ichalkaranji. 416 115 Dist. Kolhapur
Registration No. & Date MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27-03-2018
No. & Date of RBI License U.B.D./M.H./1270P/ Dt. 9-8-1996
Area of Operation :The area of operation of the bank shall be confined to The "lchalkaranji City &
the Urban & Semi Urban area of Sangli & Kolhapur District & 10 Km. surrounding area of such area. "
in the State of Maharashtra and " The Muncipal Limits of Hangal City " in the State of Karnataka.
As on 31 March 2024 (Rs. In Lacks)
1 No. of Branches Including H.O. 13
2 Membership :
Regular - No.s 14336
Nominal - No.s 681
3 Paid up Share Capital 893.23
4 Total Reserves & Surplus 4226.86
5 Total - Deposits 30659.83
Current 1339.26
Saving 3443.52
Fixed 25877.05
6 Total Advances 23292.20
Secured 22898.93
Unsecured 393.27
7 % of Overdue to Loans and Advances 9.01%
8 % of Priority Sector to Total Loans 67.67%
9 % of Weaker Section to Total Loans 18.65 %
10 | Total Investments 9857.05
11 Borrowings 205.43
12 | CRAR 12.25 %
13 | Audit Classification 'B'
14 | Total Staff 119
15 | Working Capital 37838.73

Td UhRT WG] U s g YR Ple AETD I, W
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315T MARCH 2024 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH 2024.

A) OVERVIEW
1. Background

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the bank™) was established in the year 1996 under
Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and provides various Banking Products. The

bank is now a multi-state co-operative bank from 27/03/2018 vide registration number
MSCS/CR/1282/2018 under MSCS Act 2002.

2.Basis of Preparation

The Financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with
generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements prescribed
under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002, and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) from time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute
of Charted Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the
banking industry in India.

3.Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Financial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the Financial Statement are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Accounting Convention-

The Financial Statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost
convention and ongoing concern basis.

2. Revenue Recognition
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the

following
1. Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘non-performing
assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, as per the directive issued by
the RBI.

Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under
‘Unrealized Interest on NPA Accounts’ on liability side and ‘Interest

Td UhRT WG] U s g YR Ple AETD I,
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Receivable on Loan Accounts’ on asset side respectively. However,
during this financial year unrealized interest Balance on NPA account is
realizes Rs 998.60 Lacs.

il. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on
realization.

iv. Loan processing fee is accounted upfront when it becomes due.

V. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is
established

Vi. Interest on government securities, debenture and other fixed income

securities is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
vii.  Revenue expenditure is accounted for generally on accrual basis.

3. Advances

1. Advances are primarily classified as performing and non-performing assets
(NPAs). And NPAs are further classified into sub-standard, Doubtful &
Loss Assets as per guidelines issued by the RBI. During audit we have
identified additional NPA of Rs. 348.59 Lacs

1. Provisions for Sub-standard, doubtful & Loss Assets are made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the RBI to the extent of NPA marked accounts.
In addition, a general provision is also made on all standard assets as per
RBI guidelines. The provision for NPA account was adequate including the
provision required for additional NPA identified by auditors.

iii. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing
Assets is disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of
India directives except newly identified NPA during audit period. The
unrealized interest on newly identified NPA classified by auditors need to
be reversed in current year FY 2023-24 to extent of Rs. 48.81 Lacs

iv. Provision on NPA assets sold to ARC Rs. 1288.59.

4. Investment
Categorization, Classification and Valuation of the Investments is carried out as per
the guidelines of the RBI which are applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks.

1. Categorization of Investments
As per the RBI guidelines, Urban Co-operative Banks requires to categorize its
investments in the following categories:
1 Held to Maturity (HTM): Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intension to hold till Maturity.
2 Held for Trading (HFT): Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intension to Trade
3 Available for sale (AFS): Securities which do not fall within the above
two categories are classifies as ‘Available for sale’
2. Classification of Investments
For the purpose of the Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investment
isclassified as per RBI guidelines which are as follows:
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1 Central & State Government Securities
2 Other Approved Securities

3 Shares

4 Bonds in PSUs

5 Others

6 Security Receipts
3. Valuation of the Investments

1. Purchased under HTM category is accounted at acquisition cost.
Investment transferred from AFS category to HTM category is accounted
at lower of cost or Depreciated value on the date of shifting. Any
premium paid on acquisition. If any on acquisition, if any, on investments
under HTM category is amortized over the Residual life of
theinvestment.

2. Investments under HFT and AFS categories are marked-to-
market on the basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. The securities are
valued scrip-wise and depreciation, if any under each of the category. Net
depreciation, if any, under each of the category is provided for, and net
appreciation, if any, ignored.

3. For the purpose of valuation, Market value in the case of
Government securities is determined as per price list issued by RBI or
price periodically declared by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd.

(FBIL).

4. Market value of other approved securities is determined based
on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

5. Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

6. Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost and net
assets value provided by the respective mutual funds

7. The depreciation in investment is AFS Category and other
approves categories and adequate IDR provided by the bank.

8. Transfer between categories

Transfer of securities from HTM category to HFT category is carried
out at the acquisition price / book value. After transfer, these securities
are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any is provided.
9. Security Receipts (SR) issued by the Asset Reconstruction
Companies are values at in accordance with the guidelines prescribed by
the RBI. Accordingly. SR’s are valued at Book Value less Reserve for
ARC.

4. Disposal of Investment
Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are
recognized in the profit & Loss Account.

5. Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation

a) Previously bank had made upward revaluation of premises at Hangal Branch
and revaluation have been added in “Revaluation Reserve” [premises are stated
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at aggregated of revalued amounts as at 315 March 2022 and addition during
the year at historical cost.] However, Depreciation on revaluation amount needs
to be provided and to be reduced from revaluation reserve account, but the same
practice is not followed by Bank.
b) Other Fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.
¢) Bank has not followed Gross Block Method as per AS-10 issued by ICAL
d) Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis on Fixed Assets.
Depreciation on computers is not provided on SLM basis as per RBI guidelines.
e) Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at proportionate for the days for which
is put to use in the relevant year.

Rates of Depreciation are as under (WDV Basis)

Asset Rate

Premises 10.00%
Electric Equipment 15.00%
Dead Stock 10.00%
Vehicles 15.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
Library Books 15.00%
Computer and related machinery 33.33%

There is no change in rate of depreciation on all assets held by bank.
f) The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital
work in progress”

6. Good & Services Tax (GST)
Goods and Service Tax w.e.f. 01/07/2017 is being collected from customers and
deposited to the credit of Government after taking input tax credit of inward
supplies made as per provision laid down in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules,
as per the provisions of the GST Act Bank is eligible to take Input credit only
up to 50 % of the input credit available to Bank and the excess ITC is transferred
to Profit and Loss account as expense. GST account is not reconciled up to date.

7. Impairment of PPE

PPEs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication
exits, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. An assets
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use.
If, such recoverable amount of the assets is less than it’s carrying amount. The
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is the
considered as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss
Account. No such impairment of PPE of the bank.

8. Foreign Exchange Transaction
Bank has not carried out any foreign exchange transaction during period

covered under audit.

9. Employee Benefits
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a) Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and contributions to
Family Pension Scheme are defined contribution plans and the
contribution for the year has been made to the commissioner for
Regional Provident Fund (P.F) are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

b) Gratuity
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The
bank pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a minimum
period of five years of continuous service. The Bank has Gratuity Fund
for its employees under the Group Gratuity managed by life Insurance
Corporation of India. Bank has paid premium of group gratuity each
year in month of November as per demand of LIC.

¢) Leave encashment
As per the services rules of the bank, employees are eligible for
encashment of leave of certain unutilized period within the time of
services. Bank has availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank
has made provision RS 12,51,949.00 for leave encashment.

10.Taxation

a) Current Tax
Bank has computed current tax on estimated taxable profit. Bank should
have disclosed the provision for income tax under the head of
“provisions” instead of separate head.

b) Deferred tax
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2024 as
per AS-22 issued by ICAL

11.Segment Reporting
Bank has not followed AS-17 issued by ICAI. Bank has not prepared segment
report.

12. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset

A Provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past
event where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present
value except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that
are recognized as cost of PPE and determined based on best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

HEDR & YR AR TRHT 3TR.
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a) A Possible obligation arising from a past existence of which will be
confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future event not within the control of the Bank or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized,
as it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When there is a possible
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

13. Liquidity Adjustment facility (LAF) is not applicable to bank.

14. Other liabilities- Miscellaneous
‘Miscellaneous’ as groups under other Liabilities, includes unclaimed amounts in
respect of Sundry Creditors, Drafts payable, Unclaimed dividend, Provision for
Interest funding other provision etc.

15. Acquisition of Non- banking assets
During the F.Y 2023-24, the bank has not acquired the non-banking assets.

16. Merger if
Hangal Urban co-op Bank Ltd. Dist. -Haveri
During the year 2018-19 bank has merged the Hangal Urban Co-op Bank Itd.
Karnataka w.e.f. 05.07.2018 as per the order issued by Dy. Registrar of co-op
Societies of Haveri District dated 28.06.2018 RBI has already issued its NOC for
the amalgamation of 11.01.2018.

B) Notes Forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31°*March,2024.

1. Changes in Accounting policy
There is no change in accounting policy during the year.

2. Restructured Loans
During this financial year bank has not restructured any loan accounts.

3. The bank has not sold any assets to ARC during the year.

4. Prior period Items (AS 5)
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

5. Gain /Loss on foreign Exchange Transaction (AS 11)
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Bank has not carried our any foreign exchange transactions during period covered under
audit.

6. Employee Benefits (AS-15) (Revised)
a) Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs. 25,20,131.00
b) In the current year, Rs.13, 92,282.00 (PY Rs. 25, 99,465.00) towards Group
Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss account related to the current year.

c) Bank has availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank has made provision
Rs. 12, 51,949.00 for leave encashment.
d) Actuarial Valuational for accrued liability for gratuity and Leave Encashment

provided as on 31.03.2024 not held on record.

7. Segment Reporting (AS-17)
No disclosures are prepared by the bank as per requirement of AS-17.

8. Related party Disclosures (AS-18)
The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act,2022 And there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting
Standard (AS-18) issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India, other than
key Management Personnel i.e., Mr. Ashok. A. Patil, Chief Executive Officer of Bank.
Since the person belongs to category of Chief Executive Officer, in terms of Reserve
Bank of India, no further details need to be disclosed.

9. Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and center site storage
equipment (AS-19)
The Bank has entered into lease agreements with various parties. The Total of Future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as under:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31%* March 2024 | 315 March 2023
Minimum lease payments payable at the of the NIL NIL
year
-Not later than one year NIL NIL
-Later than one year and not later than five years NIL NIL
-Later than five years NIL NIL

10. Consolidated Financial Stamens (AS 21)
There is no requirement to present Consolidation Financial Statements under the
MultiState Co-operatives Societies Act,2002.

11. Deferred Tax (AS-22)
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2024 as per As-22 issued
by ICAL

12.  Details of computer software other than internally generated (AS — 26)
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The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer &

Hardware” are as follows:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 31%*March 31*March
2024 2023
Opening Balance of Software (intangible assets) Nil Nil
Add: Additions during the year Nil Nil
Less: Deletion/ Amortization during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) Nil Nil

Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

The Bank has not ascertained that there is material impairment of any of its assets and
as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 Impairment of Assets Issued by the

ICALl is required. Bank has not followed AS-28 Impairment of Assets.

Contingent’s Liabilities (AS -29)

In Accordance with the “Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’ formulated
by RBI, till 31% March 2024 the bank has identified and transferred to the Depositor Education
(Rs. in Lakhs)

and Awareness Fund as per details below:

arftfe 3rgarer 2023 - 2024

Particulars 315*March 315 March
2024 2023
Opening Balance of Amount Transfer to DEA 10.45 8.60
fund
Add: Amounts transferred to Deaf during the year 1.89 1.85
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF towards - -
claims
Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to 12.34 10.45
DEAF*
*Contingent Liabilities shown in balance sheet does not include balance of amount transferred
to DEAF.
15.  Revaluation of Premises
Details of Revaluation Reserve are as follows:
Particulars Building Total
A. Revaluation Reserve b/f 100.20 100.20
B. Upward revaluation in FY 2023-24 573.30 573.30
C. Depreciation debited to Revaluation Reserve - -
D. Balance of Revaluation Reserve ¢/f (A+B+C) 673.50 673.50

The bank should have provided depreciation on revalued building and the equivalent
amount should have been transferred from revaluation to the credit of Profit and Loss
account.

K
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16.  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to confirm to
the layout of account of the current year.

17.  Long Term subordinate (Tier-II) Deposits
The Bank has not raised any long term (Subordinated) Deposits.

18. Net Profit /(Loss)
The Net Profit/ (Loss) arrived by bank is Rs. (552.83) Lakhs. However, there are
additional Gross NPA of Rs. 348.59 Lakhs and Unrealized Interest and Charges on this
account is Rs. 48.81 Lakhs and after considering the provision on unrealised interest
and Charges there is Loss of Rs. 601.64 Lakhs.

19.  Internal Audit
Concurrent Audit of 12 branches conducted on monthly/ quarterly basis as per policy
and the internal audit is Conducted on quarterly basis are carried by Chartered
Accountants firm appointed by the bank. All Such audits are completed up to
31.03.2024 and bank has received all the concurrent audit reports except internal audit
report of Head Office.

20.  Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2023-24, RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank for any reason as
reported by the bank.

21. Re-instatement of Building Fund

Board of Directors of Bank had proposed, provision for Reserve of ARC Rs. 3.00 Cr by
debiting Building fund in the month of March-2024 anticipating post facto approval from
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and subject to approval from Shareholders in AGM, but as
per email dt 12/06/2024 RBI categorically declined approval for use of Building Fund
for creating Provision for ARC in tune of Rs. 3.00 Cr.

Accordingly, Bank has reversed the original entry of Rs. 3.00 Cr as on 12/06/2024 and
same is adjusted by increasing carried forward loss of Rs. 2.53 Cr to Rs. 5.53 Cr and
accordingly financial Statement as on 31/03/2024 re-casted as if Rs. 3.00 Cr provision
made by debiting Profit and Loss account in FY 2023-24. Accordingly Building fund
reinstated to Rs. 5.29 Cr in Financial Statement as on 31/03/2024.




fgf\‘-&“&ﬂm Tdt AEer o6 fo1. saamesh. | 30 dl

/ . (TR PI-3ATT d<p) aiftfe srzarer 2023 - 2024

C) Disclosure of Information (Notes to Accounts) as on 31.03.2024
(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.No.
45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 25-10-2023)

1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) |Paid up share capital and reserves® (Net Worth) 1,652.38 1,527.20
ii) |Other Tier 1 Capital®
i) |Tier 1 capital (i + i) 1,840.06 2,003.30
iv) |Tier 2 capital 298.44 318.42
v) |Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 2,138.50 2,321.72
vi) |Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 17,460.08 18,590.64
vii) |Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs® 9.46% 8.21%
viii) |Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.54%| 10.78%
ix) |Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.71% 1.71%
) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 1295%|  12.49%
percentage of RWAs)
xi) |Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 17.46 114.33
Amount of non equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which :
xii) . 0 0
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares
Amount of non equity Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which :
xiii) 0 0
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares

2. Asset Liability Management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 1D 2-7D 8D-14D | 15-28D | 29-90D 3-6M 6-12M 1-3Y 3-5Y Over - 5Y Total
Deposits 270.15 446.61 | 1,251.55 716.24 | 2,718.37 | 3,093.16 | 7,447.77 | 13,507.18 938.39 270.41 | 30,659.83
Advances 281.13 35.61 145.66 | 1,224.11 | 1,271.50 | 1,696.73 | 3,405.00 | 6,011.13 | 1,872.70 | 7,348.63 | 23,292.20
Investments - - - 528.76 | 1,135.00 195.63 774.65 | 2,174.72 819.05 | 4,229.24 9,857.05
Borrowings - - - - - - - -
Foreign Currency
Assets
Foreign Currency
Liabilities

* All security categorised under AFS category are showned under 29 to 90 days bucket and all SRs are showed unde over 5 Year bucket
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024 (Rs. in Lakhs)
in India
Subsidiari Total
Government Other Approved Debentures and LSt |ar!es ot .
. . Shares and/or Joint Others Investments in
Securities Securities Bonds N
Ventures India
Held to Maturity
Gross 4,231.45 49.02 4,280.47
Less : Provision for non-performing investments 003 0.03
(NPI)
Net 4,231.45 - 48.99 - - - 4,280.44
Available for Sale -
Gross 1,095.91 1,996.74 3,092.65
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 20.91 1,288.59 1,309.50
Net 1,075.00 - - - - 708.15 1,783.15
Held for Trading
Gross
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI
Net
Total 5,327.36 - 49.02 - - 1,996.74 7,373.12
Less : Provision for non-performing investments 0.03 . . . 0.03
(NPI)
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 20.91 - - - - 1,288.59 1,309.50]
Net 5,306.45 - 48.99 - - 708.15 6,063.59|

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs. In Lacs)
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Movement of Provisions held towards
depreciation on investments

a) Opening Balance 15.91 15.91

b) Add : Provisions made during the year 5 0

c) Less : Write off/ write back of excess
provision during the year

d) Closing Balance 20.91 15.91
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation
Reserve

a) Opening Balance 177.68 152.68

b) Add : Amount transferred during the 15 25
year

c) Less: Drawdown 0

d) Closing Balance 192.68 177.68
iii) Closing balance in IFR as percentage of
closing balance of investments in AFS and 27.21% 5.23%
HFT/Current category

c¢) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM and AFS category with the approval of
Board of Directors undertaken by Bank at the beginning of the accounting year and hence
disclosure is not required.
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4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
1) Non-performing non-SLR investments
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. [Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-23
a) Opening Balance 10.13 10.13
b) Additions during the year since 1 April 38.89 -
c) Reductions during the above period - -
d) Closing Balance 49.02 10.13
e) Total provisions held 0.03 0.03

i1) Issuer composition of non-SLR Investments
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
cy PY cY PY cyY PY cyY PY cy PY
31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023| 31/03/2024| 31/03/2023

a) PSUs - - - -
b) Fls
c) Banks
d) Private Corporates
e) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures - -
f) Others 757.17| 1452.78 757.17| 1452.78
g) Provision held towards depreciation 0 0 - -

Total 757.17| 1452.78 0 0| 0| 757.17| 1452.78

*Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table
*includes SRs issued by ARC of Rs. 708.15 Lakhs for the FY 2023-24 and Rs. 1442.65 Lakhs for the FY 2022-23 and Rs. 1737.65 Lakhs for the FY 2021-22

5. Repo Transactions (in face value terms) / TREPS
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Minimum Maximum Daily average .
. X X R X X R outstanding as
Particulars outstanding during | outstanding during | outstanding during on March 31
the year the year the year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
d) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
f)  Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

6. Asset Quality

a) Classification of advances and previous held
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(Rs in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non

Standard standard Performing

Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 21139.62 207.55 1261.65 8.79 1477.99 22617.61
Add : Additions during the year 0 0
Less : Reduction during the year* -192.86 -322.69 -152.81 -6.23 -481.73 -674.59
Closing Balance 21332.48 530.24 1414.46 15.02 1959.72 23292.2
*Reduction in Gross NPAs due to :
i) Up gradation 0 0 0 0
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 0 0
iii) Technical / Prudential 16 Write-offs - - - -
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above - - - - - -
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) - -
Opening balance of provisions held 0 0
Add : Fresh provisions made during the year 0 0
Less : Excess provision reversed/ Write-offs loans 0 0
Closing balance of provisions held 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0 0 0 0 0
Add : Fresh additions during the year 0 0
Less : Reductions during the year 0 0 0 0
Closing Balance 0 0 0 0
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add : Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less : Amount drawn down during the year (Give reasons) -
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
*The floating provision held by bank could not be apportioned over - -
various categories in NPA
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on - -
Opening balance of Technical / Prudential written-off accounts - -
Add : Technical / Prudential written-off during the year - -
Less : Recoveries made from previously technical / prudential - -
written-off accounts during the year
Closing Balance - - - -- - -
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Ratios (%) Current Year |Current Year
31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.41% 6.53%
Net NPA to Net Advances 4.31% 3.22%
Provision coverage ratio 108.79% 108.79%
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Rs in Lakhs)
Current Year Previous Year
Sector* Outstanding Gross NPAs Percentage of |Outstanding Gross NPAs Percentage of
Total Advances Gross NPAs to | Total Advances Gross NPAs to
Sr No Total Advances Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) |Priority Sector
Agriculture and allied 2412.33 400.76 16.61% 2734.65 416.15 15.22%
a) |activities
9973.86 1167.3 11.70% 10672.09 870.36 8.16%
Advances to industries
b) [sector eligible as priority
c) |Services 2919.86 156.48 5.36% 2637.82 116.98 4.43%
d) |Personal loans 0 0 0 0
Subtotal (i) 15306.05 1724.54 11.27% 16044.56 1403.49 8.75%
ii) |Non-priority Sector
Agriculture and allied 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
a) |activities
b) |Industry- Textile 7986.15 235.18 2.94% 6573.04 74.50 1.13%
c) |Services 0.00% 0.00%
d) [Personal loans 0 0 0.00% 0 0.00 0.00%
Sub-total (ii) 7986.15 235.18 2.94% 6573.04 74.50 1.13%
0.00% 0.00%
Total (I +ii) 23292.20 1959.72 8.41% 22617.60 1477.99 6.53%

c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring?!

Agriculture and allied activities

Corporates (excluding MSME)

Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSME)

Retail (excluding agriculture
and MSME)

Total

CY

PY

CY PY

CY

CY CY

CY CY

CY

2024

2023

2024 2023

2024

2023 2024

2023 2024

2023

Number of borrowers

standard Gross Amount (Rs.crore)

Provision held (Rs.crore)

Number of borrowers

Sub-standard Gross Amount (Rs.crore)

Provision held (Rs.crore)

Number of borrowers

Doubtful Gross Amount (Rs.crore)

Provision held (Rs.crore)

of borrowers

Gross Amount (Rs.crore;
Total ( )

Provision held (Rs.crore)
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
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During this financial year and previous year, Bank has not sold financial assets to Asset
Reconstruction Companies hence disclosure is not required.

e) Details of non performing financial assets purchased/sold from/to other Banks/financial
institution/NBFCs

During this financial year and previous year, Bank has not purchased/sold non performing
financial assets to Banks/financial institutions/NBFCs hence disclosure 1s not required.

f) Fraud accounts

2023-24 2022-23
Number of frauds reported )| 0
Amount involved in fraud (Rs Crore) 0 0
Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs 0 0
Crore)
Amount of Unamortised provision debited
from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year 0 0
(Rs Crore)

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

i) For the half year ended 31 March 2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard
consequence to
implementation of resolution
plan-Position as at the end of
the previous half-year-30-09-
2023 (A)

Of (A), aggregate
debt that slipped into
NPA during the half-
year

Of (A), amount
written off during the
half-year

Of (A), amount paid
by the borrowers
during the half-year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard
consequence to
implementation of
resolution plan-Position as
at the end of this half-year-
31-03-2024

Personal Loans

Corporate persons*

Of which MSMEs

0.00}-

Others

Total
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7. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Current Year Previous Year
Category
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages :
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector 484.02 500.11
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate :
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 90.5 56.71
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc ). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposure - -

i) Residential -

ii) Commercial Real Estate -
i) Indirect Exposure B
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 574.52 556.82

b) Exposure to capital market
Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required
c) Risk category-wise country exposure
Bank does not have exposure to other country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.

d) Unsecured advances
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Current Year | Previous Year
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Unsecured Advances of the Bank 1,475.57 1,125.81
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights,

licensed, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities

Particulars

e) Factoring exposures
Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence disclosure is not required.

f)Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposures and hence disclosure is not required.
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8. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Deposits

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 6794.37 7939.52
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 22.16% 22.89%
Advances

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 2874.20 4,993.36
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 12.34% 22.08%

* This includes loan against Fixed Deposits taken by co-operative credit societies

Exposures
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 1728.60 4975.40
P t f tot ty | t b t to total f the bank

ercentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposures of the ban 7.42% 17.8%
on borrowers/customers
NPA

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total exposures to the top twenty NPA accounts 1188.97 992.69
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 60.67% 67.16%

9. Derivatives

Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and
hence disclosure is not required.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31" March 2024 | 31* March 2023
Opening Balance of Amount Transfer to DEA fund 10.45 8.6
Add: Amounts transferred to Deaf during the year 1.89 1.85

Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF towards claims - -

Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to DEAF* 12.34 10.45

11. Disclosure of complaints

Summary Information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the
Offices of Ombudsman (OBOs)

K
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12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by the Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies

during current/previous year.

sr. No. | [Particulars | 202324 | 202223 |
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of 0 NIL
the year
2 Number of complaints received during the year 7 4
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 7 4
31 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 0 0
' bank
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the 0 0
year
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from office of Ombudsman
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by NIL NIL
the bank from office of Ombudsman
51 Of 5, Number of complaints resolved in favour NIL NIL
' of the bank by office of Ombudsman
Of 5, Number of complaints resolved resolved
5.2 through conciliation/mediation/advisories NIL NIL
issued by office of Ombudsman
Of 5, Number of complaints resolved resolved
5.3 after passing of Awards by office of Ombudsman NIL NIL
against the bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within the
6 . . NIL NIL
stipulated time (other than those appealed)
Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 ( Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of
the Scheme.
Grounds of complaints, Numbe.r of Number of complaints % increase/ decrease.in the Number of complaints Of 5, Number of
complaints R 3 number of complaints . . .
. . . . received during the N . pending at the end of | complaints pending
(i.e. complaints relating to ) pending at the received over the previous
- year the year beyond 30 days
beginning of year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year 2023-24
Customer Service : Credit Department staff arrogant behaviour with 0 1
complainant
IT Related: Trazaction SMS not receiving 0 1
CIBIL score not updated 0 1
CIBIL Score related 0 1
IT related :Request for mobile banking facility. 0 1
Customer Service: Recovery staff talking unmannerly while goes for recovery. 0 1
Customer Service :Pigmi agent not providing updated pigmi passbook in time o 1
to customer.
Total 0 7 75.00% 0 0
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13. Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

Sr. No. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.97% 8.40%
i Non Interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.37% 0.44%
iii  ]Cost of Deposits 6.68% 6.47%
iv  [Net Interest Margin 2.30% 1.93%
v |Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds -0.81% 0.73%
vi Return on Assets -17.40% 0.39%
vii  |Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Rs. Lacs) 453.38 462.18
viii  |Profit per employee(in Rs. Lacs) (0.22) 1.19
b) Bank insurance business
2023-24 2022-23
Sr. No. |Particulars ) ]
RsinCr RsinCr
Commission from selling life and non life
1 [ommisstonTrom Seing i ! 0.00|  0.00
insurance policies
c) Marketing and Distribution
Sr. No. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1]Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat -
d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates
Sr. No. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1 [Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) 0 0

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Provision debited to Profit and Loss 2023-24 2022-23
Account

i Provision for NPI - -
ii Provision towards NPA 1,015.00 112.86
iii Provision made towards Income Tax 15.22 50.08
iv Other Provisions and Contingencies 3.93 27.77
% Provision for Restructured Assets - -
Vi Special Reserve under Income Tax Act - -
vii Provision for Ex-Gratia under Covid-19 - -
viii Investment Depreciation Reserve 5.00 -
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a) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Al AP db fo1. sactdpotl.

(AedTReE BI-3MTT )

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. |Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
April 2023-Sep 2023 /April 2022-Sept 2022 22.24 23.57
Oct 2023 to Mar 2024/ Oct 2022 to M
¢ 0 Mar 2024/ Oc o Nar 22.209]  25.29
2023
ii Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0 0
b) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
Sr. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
a Fund-based -
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 259.43 273.08
ii Additions during the year 96.87 32.9
iii Recovery during the year 41.48 46.55
Outstanding at th dof th Includi
" utstanding at the end of the year (Including 314.82 55943
Interest)
b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) -
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year -
ii Additions during the year -
iii Recovery during the year -
" Outstanding at the end of the year (Including
Interest)

14. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-
10 October 28, 2009).
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2023-24.

15. Details of Miscellaneous Income

Miscellaneous Income

Sr. No. |Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 Form fee 38,772 80,942
2 Processing charges 749,422 1,345,408
3 No duece charges 4,244 9,358
4 Service charges 2,995,380 3,075,288
6 ATM Service Charges 6,585,705 7,071,089
7 Staff Account liabilities 650
8 Clearing Chq Return Charges 896,200 1,081,500
9 Ricovery Exp 270,152 159,478
10 Printing Exp Received 80,439 1,726
11 Chequebook and passbook charges 259,261 313,404
12 Pigmi Comission received 328,251 323,742
14 CIBIL Charges 76,552 27,478
15 Locker Rent 300,094 85,478
16 Arbitator Fees and exp A/C (CR 195,551 97,888

Total as per VIl. Miscellaneous Income Sch 14. of Form B 12,780,673 13,672,778
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16.  Details of Other Expenditure

Other Expenditure

Al AP db fo1. sactdpotl.

(FeEReT B30T Ia)

Sr. No. [Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 Traveling exp 139,236 273,928
2 ceremony exp 99,637 104,487
3 Annual meeting exp 286,879 531,241
4 Arbitrator Fees and expences A/C
5 Pigmi commission 7,147,789 6,559,924
6 Office exp 689,007 563,368
7 Software AMC charges 881,677 666,800
8 Hardware AMC charges 986,635 973,940
9 Consultancy fee 219,475 821,837
10 Bank association fee 127,500 32,500
12 Commission Paid 842
13 CBIL Charges 158,538 27,047
14 ATM Transaction Charges 1,371,037 1,000,000
15 Petrol & disel exp 993,691 1,185,002
16 P.F.administrative charges 182,904 174,768
17 Licence Fee - 27,668
18 Recovery Expensec 755,102 901,045
19 Software & hardware Maintainance Charges 1,279,148 553,746
20 Security charges 663,146 552,481
21 GST Expense A/C 1,428,296 1,446,114
22 Newspaper And Magzine Exp 41,835 31,942
23 Food and beverage Expenses 490,366 526,813
24 ATM Draving Fees 639,575
25 Broker Chareges - 750
26 CKYC Charges - 2,980
27 Room Rent in hotel/lodge 18,991 34,301
28 NPCI Annual Service Charges - 150,000
29 Water Charges/Plain Water 53,331 82,027
30 DRC GST Expenses - 10,460
31 ATM Service charges paid 664,875 257,150
32 Service charges paid 370,720 10,828
33 Theft Burglary Dacoity Bank Robbery Exp 209,000
34 Logo Registration Fees 12,950 8,500
Total as per XIl. Other Expenditure Sch 16. Operating
Expenses 19,912,181 17,511,647
17. Details of Other Assets
Other Assets
Sr. No. |Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 Telephone Dep. 16,035 16,035
2 Adv. Building Rent 10,000
3 Pre-paid Insurance 225,000 171,201
4 GOl premium receivable Amortation 1,935,442 2,947,120
5 M.S.E.B. Deposit 207,333 206,323
6 Furniture & Fixture Advance 589,656 689,656
7 K.E.B. Deposit (H 5,030 5,030
8 ATM Service Charges Recivable 507,575
9 Printing Advance 43,000
10 Building Rent (Deposit 605,000 505,000
11 Computer Hardware & Software Advance 605,000
12 IGST Input Account 8,196
13 SGST Input Account 148,049 100,312
14 CGST Intput Account 143,053 101,793
15 RCM SGST Input Account
16 RCM CGST Input Account
17 GST Cash Ledger A/C 50 50
18 GST Cash Ledger (H 370 370
19 TDS On GST Receivable (NPCI) 305,638
20 Computer Hardware Advance
Total as per VI. Others SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS 4,188,852 5,908,465
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18. Details of Other Liabilities

Others (including provisions)

Al AP db fo1. sactdpotl.

(AedTReE BI-3MTT )

Sr. No. |Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1| Staff L.I.C. Payable 14,547
2| Audit fee payable 502,785 510,165
3| Professional tax payable 22,325 22,525
4| Local audit payable 301,671 306,099
5| Telephone Bill payable 14,947 17,388
6| Electricity Bill payable 100,300 91,700
7| Income Tax payable 4,152,860
8|T.D.S.Payable 35,026 24,569
9| Investment Audit Fee Payable 22,500 22,500
10| Int Payable on Borrowings 215,000
11| Deposit TDS payabale 581,560 580,079
12| Tax Audit Fee Payable 40,000 20,000
13| Concurren Audit Fee Payable 51,600 52,800
14| Office Rent Payable 137,400
15| IGST Output Account 10,317
16| SGST Output Account 226,096
17 CGST Output Account 226,096
18| GST Payable 181,824
19 ATM Service Charges Payable 67,597
20| Leave incashment payable 1,251,949 1,626,762
21| Push Account (RTGS/NEFT 299,721 714,481
22| NTDS Payable 101,377
23| Anamat 1,143,000
Total As per IV. Others (including Provisions) SCHEDULE
5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 5,059,439 8,630,126
19. Interest on Advances / Bills etc.
Interest on Advances
Sr. No. |Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1|Gross Interest on Advances (a) 280,448,806 | 243,879,431
Less:
2|Interest Rebate (3,123,123) (1,227,737)
3|Interest Rebate (9,103,746) -
Subtotal (b) (12,226,869) (1,227,737)
Net Interest on Advances per Sch no. 13 1.
4|Interest/discount on advance/bills (a-b 268,221,937 242,651,694
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20. Profitability Analysis

PROFITABILITY

Analysis of variations in major items of income and expenditure compared to previous year.
The comparative position of major heads of income and expenditure and variation over the
previous year is as under [Rs. in Lakhs

Particulars Year ended Change
31/03/2024 31/03/2023 Amount %
i. Interest on advances 2,682.22 2,426.52 255.70 | 10.54%
ii. Operating Income 2,682.22 2,426.52 255.70
(785.45) (915.98)
iii. Interest on deposits 2,047.53 2,243.31 (195.78)| -8.73%
vi. Interest on borrowings from 159.73 17.80 141.94 | 797.45%
RBI/Inter Bank
v. Interest on borrowings from other - 0.00%
institutions (IDBI / SIDBI / NABARD
etc).
vi. Staff expenses 358.53 340.66 17.87 5.25%
vii. Other operating exp. 415.55 401.85 13.70 3.41%
viii. Total expenses excluding 2,981.35 3,003.62 (22.27)]| -0.74%
provisions
xi. Operating profit (299.13) (577.10) 277.97 | -48.17%

X. Other Income

Xi. Income on Investments 411.98 512.52 (100.53)| -19.62%

xii. Interest on balances with Reserve 201.05 213.66 (12.61)| -5.90%

Bank of India and other Inter- bank

funds etc.

xiii. Other income 172.42 189.80 (17.39)] -9.16%
Sub-Total 785.45 915.98

xvi. Profit Before provisions 486.32 338.88

xv. Provisions:

a. Income Tax (incl. deferred tax,FBT 15.22 50.08 (34.86)| -69.61%
and Tax credit)
b. Provision for BDDR & Doubtful 1,015.00 112.86 902.14 | 799.34%

c. Provision for standard advances &
restructured advances

d. Depreciation on investment 8.93 17.24 (8.31)] -48.23%

including NPI

e. Others ( Loss on Acquision) - 10.53 (10.53)| -100.00%
Sub-Total 1,039.15 190.71 848.44

xiv. Net Profit (as per Bank) (552.82) 148.17 (700.99) | -473.11%

UDIN: 24117217BKBFIQ8043 CA Ashish C. Bhosale

Partner
For, B B C P & Associates

M. No: 117217
Date: 29/06/2024
Place: Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 126822W




fgf\‘-&“&ﬂm ToAd AEed d@ o saamesh. | 30 dl

/ . (TR PI-3ATT d<p) aiftfe srzarer 2023 - 2024

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-
Op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To,

The Members,

SANMATI SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED (Multi- State Co-operative Bank),
Ichalkaranji Dist: Kolhapur

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Sanmati Sahakari Bank Limited
(‘herein after referred to as “the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows Statement for the year
then ended, and other explanatory information and notes to the financial statements including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of
Head Office and other 12 Branches are audited by us (by visit at Branches and also audited from
CBS Platform). To the best of our knowledge and information and as per explanation given to
us by Bank Management, bank has not received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar
of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The
12 Branches covered by us (Large Loan Files are verified at Head Office) account for 100% of
Advances (Sanctioned and Disbursed during 2023-24), 100% of Deposits, 100% of Interest of

Income and Expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (As per applicable to Co-operative Banks) as amended by Bank Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 as well as the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 (‘the Act’)
and rules made there under and guidelines issued by RBI. In the manner so required for bank
and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and give a true

and fair view subject points laid down as below;
a. In case of Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024

b. In case of Profit and Loss Account, the Bank has disclosed Loss of Rs.552.83 Lacs for the
year of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024 which is in our opinion is understated
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due to following reasons;

1. Unrealized Interest & Charges on Additional NPA identified by us is Rs 48.81 Lacs.

s0, in our opinion the Loss after above adjustment will come to Rs. 601.64 Lacs

¢. In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) pronounced by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Bank Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules there under and also Multi-State Co-operative
Societies Act 2002 and Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence, we have obtained which is limited to records and documents produced

before us, which does not include third party confirmations, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Reporting of Key Audit Matters

During our audit, we have identified additional NPA of Rs. 348.59 Lacs, which has resulting
into Un-Realised Interest and Charges of Rs. 48.81 Lacs. The above identification has resulted
in to understatement of Loss by Bank by Rs. 48.81 Lacs.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon. The Bank’s Annual report is under preparation and expected
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard as on date of audit report.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated of the Multi State Co-
Operative Act, 2002 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended by Bank Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020, Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that insufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Bank has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in

(i) Planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in Form A and B up

in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Multi
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State Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules made there under.

2. As required by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and as
required by Section 73 (4) Multi State Co-operative Society Act 2002, we report that:

- We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be

satisfactory;

- the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers
of the Bank;

- the returns received from the offices; and branches of the Bank have been found adequate

for the purposes of our audit;

3. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so

far as it appears from our examination of those books;

4. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt

with in this report are in agreement with the books of account;

5. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements do not with comply with the Accounting
Standards specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI, we report that Bank has not

Complied with following Accounting Standards;
- Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

- Accounting for Fixed Assets (AS-10)

- Segment Reporting (AS-17)

- Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)

- Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

The Financial Impact, if any is not ascertained in absence of required Information.

6. During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appears
to contrary to the Provision of Muti -State Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules there under

or bye laws of Bank except the instances reported in Part -A to the Main Audit Report;

7. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loans
outstanding to the Members of Board and their relatives was Rs.314.82 Lacs. These accounts

were standard assets.

8. During the course of audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines,
conditions etc. issued by Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development (NABARD) for Urban Co-operative Banks except the instances reported in
Schedule C to the Report. Also, for specific comment please refer our LFAR.
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9. Advance categorized as Non-Performing Assets as per norms laid down by RBI by bank
before audit Rs. 1959.72 Lacs and bank held provision of Rs. 1000.00 Lacs against such Non-

Performing Assets.

10. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters, have been specified by the Central

Registrar of Co-operatives, which require reporting in this report.

UDIN: 24117217BKBFIQ8043
For B B C P and Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 126822W

CA Ashish C. Bhosale
Mem. No.117217
Partner

Place: Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur
Date: 29/06/2024.
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CERTIFICATE BY STATUTORY AUDITORS TO DICGC, MUMBAI

It is certified that, the computation of Deposit Insurance Premium of 22,23,793/- and Rs. 22,29,358/- (incl.
of GST) paid by Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Ichalkaranji based on its assessable deposit for the half year
ended September 2023 (31409.55 Lakhs) and MAR -2024 (Rs.31488.10 Lakh) respectively hasbeen
verified and found to be correct as per the RBI guidelines issued by DICGC. DID.No0.3121/05-03-01/2010-11

dated August 30,2010 and amendment issued from time to time

FOR B B C P and Associates
Date - 18.05.2024 Chartered Accountants
Place - Kolhapur FRN 126822W
CA Ashish C.Bhosale
Partner
M.No. 117217
UDIN:24117217BKBFHS9484

E-mail : sanmatiucb@sanmatibank.com
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Statement of capital funds, Risk Assets/Exposures and risk asset Ratio
As on 31st March 2024
Part A - Capital Fund and Risk Assets Ratio

30dlI

Sr.No. [ Particulars As on 31 Mar. 2024
I Capital Funds
A Tier | Capital Elements
(a) Paid up Capital 893.23
Collection Alc
Less : Intangible assets and losses (Such as DTA)
Net Paid up Capital 893.23
(b) Reserves and surplus *
1. Statutory reserves : 656.58
2. Capital reserves
3. Other reserves (BF + Gen Free + Special Reserve) 588.81
4. Revaluation Reserve 303.07
5. Surplus in profit and loss Account ** (601.64)
Total Reserves and surplus 946.83
TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS (a+b) 1840.06
B Tier Il capital elements
i) Undisclosed reserves
ii) | Revaluation reserves -
iii) | General provisions and loss reserves # 92.85
iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserves / funds 192.68
v) Hybrid debt capital instruments -
Vi Subordinate debts/Other 12.92
Total Tier Il 298.44
Tier | + Tier Il 2,138.50
1] Risk Assets
a) Adjusted value funded risk assets i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with 17,460.08
Part B)
b) Adjusted value non funded and Off Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part C) 0
c) Total risk-weighted assets(a+b) 17,460.08
m Percentage of capital funds to risk weighted assets I/l * 100 12.25%
Tier | to RWA 10.54%
Tier Il to RWA 1.71%
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